



Livermore Music
Meeting Minutes May 9, 2024

Call to order: 7:01

Attendees: Josh Smith, Cher Loder, Shawna Kuntz, Greg Park, Judy Park, Kristin Wilhoit, Wendy Fernandes, Glna Di Prima, Kristian Zoerhoff, Victoria Smithson, Zachary Smithson, Matt Edwards

Director's Report: Need more driver options for trailer

5 octave marimba planning to be funded as a potential deal

Possible getting foothills extra timpani at ~\$1000

Next year's semester schedule-music schedule built first with other courses placed around.

Jazz is affected as there likely will not be zero period

A and B days A SB, CB, SO, CO

B SB SO

May need to push the district for zero period Jazz

Graduation band will be light with so many seniors. Offered opportunity to string students to play and have the music fuller.

President: Incoming team please work on checking strategic planning

June meeting will finalize board transition

Must have quorum for June meeting in order to finalize budget

Treasurer: need assistance with benevity 2 person authentication

Secretary: -Will post need for quorum for june meeting

VP Outreach:

VP Activities: Bankhead, how will music stand get there? Need truck driver for that concert.

Truck at school by 2:30

Senior picnic roughly half RSVP< Mr Loder made a LM cornhole to donate!

McGrail, small need for set up volunteers and award tables, confirm VIP section

Discussed rodeo bbq, declined to participate all agree

Band Rep:

Orchestra Rep:

Jazz Rep: Tuesday, rescue towing near shadow puppet there will be Marty's and other food trucks, no word on activity request

Blacksmith square we need to organize in AM to park cars to block needed street space for trailer.

Percussion Rep:

Fundraising: Bingo will raise about \$4100 first quarter ~\$2500 second contract ends June 1.

Do not volunteer past that date.

8:26 Adjourned

